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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 

 El Paso, Texas 79901  

 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 

 

ADDENDUM 2 

 

To:  All Interested Proposers 

  

From:  Linda Mena, Inventory Bid Technician  

  

Date:  October 29, 2010 

  

Subject: RFP #10-079, E-Filing for the County Clerk’s Office 

Please Note:  

 The Bid Opening has been extended to Wednesday, November 10, 2010 at  

 2:00 p.m. 

 

The Purchasing Department received request/questions relating to the above 

referenced bid; below are the responses to the following: 

 

1. Please provide us the number of Real Property documents filed monthly in 

the County Clerk’s office during 2008, 2009 and through 2010. 

 

 

 

2008 

 

Documents 

processed 
 

2009 
 Documents 

processed 
 

2010 
 Documents 

processed 

January  8,030 
 

January  6,908 
 

January  6,580 

February 7,984 
 

February 6,931 
 

February 6,787 

March 8,521 
 

March 7,473 
 

March 8,087 

April 9,834 
 

April 8,263 
 

April 8,039 

May 9,463 
 

May 7,301 
 

May 7,474 

June 8,604 
 

June 8,383 
 

June 8,255 

July 9,520 
 

July 8,988 
 

July 9,655 

August 8,667 
 

August 7,846 
 

August 7,578 

September 8,415 
 

September 7,665 
 

September 7,542 

October 8,895 
 

October 7,880 
 

October 5,850 

November 6,404 
 

November 6,967 
 

November 0 

December 6,737 
 

December 7,936 
 

December 0 

    
 

    
 

    

Total 101,074 
 

Total 92,541 
 

Total 75,847 
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2. As a result of the integration, will the County need to retain the PRIA XML? 

 

XML format is acceptable for OPR data; however, we require a data sample 

for format approval.  Transmission of images to be determined (ie … byte 

arrays). 

 

3. In preparation of e-recording/e-filing have the County contemplated web 

services to the existing system?   

 

Yes 

 

4. If yes, what web services have been contemplated and can you send us 

any information? 

 

Draft of Web Service 

1. Method:  CostOPR 

Parameters:  none 

Return Values:  cost of OPR 

2. Method:  CashierOPR 

Parameters: cashiered OPR data (ex:  Pages and NF Pages) 

Return Values:  instrument number(s) and cost generated by system 

3. Method:  StoreOPR 

Parameters:  OPR index and images with burned instrument number 

Return Values:  confirmation of success.  

 

 

5. If no, will it be necessary for us to assist in authoring these web services? 

  

N/A 

 

6. Does the County anticipate reviewing and cashiering all electronic 

recordings/e-filings through the current County system or through the e-

recording system that is out for bid? 

 

Through current County cashiering/deeds systems 

 

 


